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Chris Harvey

From: Thuy To [thuyt@kyocera-wireless.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 12:41 PM
To: Chris Harvey
Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Subject: RE: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K3802, Assessment  NO.: AN08T8343 

(Bluetooth), Notice#1A

Chris,
Thank you again. I will make the necessary changes as stated. For the DSS application I 
should be able to submit anytime soon, however, for the PCE application I am still waiting
EMC report from CCS which I think will take some time.

Thank you,
Thuy

At 07:48 AM 9/4/2008 -0400, Chris Harvey wrote:
>Thuy, I have also copied the External Photos and Users Manual exhibits 
>from the PCE applications (AN08T8317) because the Bluetooth DSS 
>application must have complete exhibits (the application must stand on 
>its own).  Since these specific exhibits are included in the 
>Confidentiality request for the PCE application, I think that you would 
>also want to include these exhibits in the Confidentiality request for 
>the DSS application.  If yes, please amend the Confidentiality request 
>letter to include these exhibits as Short-term Confidential for the Bluetooth 
application.
>
>I have also copied the Label (and the replacement label will be used 
>for both applications), the Cover Letter, but these exhibits did not 
>impact the Confidentiality Request Letter.
>
>Best regards,
>
>Chris Harvey
>
>
>-----Original Message-----
>From: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com [mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com]
>Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 7:36 AM
>To: thuyt@kyocera-wireless.com
>Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com; claire.hoque@ccsemc.com
>Subject: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K3802, Assessment NO.:
>AN08T8343 (Bluetooth), Notice#1
>
>Dear Thuy To,
>
>You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB 
>application.  The following item(s) need(s) to be resolved before the 
>review can be continued:
>
>Please provide the Antenna Specification Sheet for the Bluetooth 
>antenna used in this device.
>
>You have indicated that the Computer Peripheral portion of this device 
>is being addressed by FCC Declaration of Conformity (DoC), however the 
>FCC ID Label does not include the FCC logo for DoC compliance.  Please 
>provide a revised label.
>
>The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
>continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
>requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
>result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
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>please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
>Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be 
>directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>
>Best regards,
>
>Chris Harvey
>charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com


